From: Matthias Qian

To: Zana, Virjona
Subject: FW: DRUID24: Registration and Payment details
Date: Donnerstag, 18. April 2024 22:20:58

Here is another receipt, Virjona. Thanks for processing.

From: DRUID24 <druid@druid.dk>

Date: Thursday, 18 April 2024 at 22:20

To: Matthias Qian <matthias.gian@gmail.com>
Subject: DRUID24: Registration and Payment details

DRUID24

SKEMA Business School and University Cote d'Azur
June June 13-June 15, 2024

Email: druid@druid.dk

Website: druid.dk

Dear Matthias Qian,
ESMT Berlin

You have now successfully registered for the DRUID24 Conference by paying the

conference fee. You are advised to keep this email as proof of payment.

You can download a signed PDF receipt from your DRUID website after logging on by

clicking "My receipt(s)" from the list of options at the right hand side of the screen

We have noted these details:

Your scheduled arrival at the conference venue: 2024-Jun-13 12:00

Your scheduled departure from the venue: 2024-Jun-15 18:00

Please update if changed as your information will be used when allocating tasks and

making the program.

The details of your payment are:

Payment received: EUR 580

Time of payment: Thu Apr 18 20:20:13 UTC 2024
Your order number: 000009527

Best wishes
DRUID


mailto:matthias.qian@gmail.com
mailto:Virjona.Zana@esmt.org

For future reference please use the following email ID: 129669



